Doc 31 - 2024-05-13 - email to health board re Swansea Bay Escalation framework

From: <redacted 40(2)> (HSS - NHS Wales Performance)

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 9:55 AM

To: <redacted 40(2)> (Swansea Bay UHB - Medicine)

Cc: <redacted 40(2)> (HSS - NHS Wales Performance); <redacted 40(2)> (HSS - Health & Social
Services); <redacted 40(2)> @wales.nhs.uk>; <redacted 40(2)> @wales.nhs.uk>

Subject: Swansea Bay Escalation framework

Good morning <redacted 40(2)>

Following the agreement of the escalation framework at the recent TI meeting, please find
attached a final version of the document in both a word and pdf version.

The table at the end has been updated with today’s date and stating that it has been shared
with health board.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Cofion / Regards

<redacted 40(2)>

Rheolwr Perfformiad, Uwchgyfeirio ac Ymyrraeth / Performance, Escalation and Intervention
Manager

Is-Adran Cyflawni a Pherfformiad / Delivery & Performance Division

Grwp lechyd, Gofal Cymdeithasol a'r Blynyddoedd Cynnar / Health, Social Care and Early Years
Group

Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

Ffon / Tel: <redacted 40(2)>

e-bost / e-mail: <redacted 40(2)>



